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Message

From: WALKER, Janet! GRO ]

on behalfof ~ WALKER, Janet <; GRO i
Sent: 28/09/2012.10:40:09 .

To: Theresa llesi GRO

Subject: RE: Meeting with James Arbuthnot

Thank you for this. | {et James and Mr Bates know.

Kind regards
Janet

Janet Walker

Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot
MP for North East Hampshire

House of Commaons

London SW1A 0AA

T GRO
E} GRO

www.jamesarbuthnot.com

From: Theresa Iles! GRO i
Sent: 28 September 2012 09:37

To: WALKER, Janet

Cc: Martin Edwards1; Alwen Lyons; Mia Porter

Subject: RE: Meeting with James Arbuthnot

Janet
Please note that Paula will be bringing her Chief of Staff, Martin Edwards, to this meeting.

Kind regards
Theresa

From: WALKER, Janet: GRO
Sent: 27 September 2012 10:41

To: Theresa Iles

Subject: RE: Meeting with James Arbuthnot

Thanks Theresa,

Just to confirm that we spoke, and agreed a meeting between Paula, James, and Mr Bates of the Justice for
Subpostmasters Alliance, to take place:

Thursday 4 October

liam

In James’ office here at Portcullis House.

I am sure Paula knows the drill, but just in case she needs reminding, could she come o reception here and
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If there are any problems, do let me know. 1 do not anticipate having to change the timing, but if I need to, it
will be because something has snuck up on us, and I will give you as much advance notice as possible.

With thanks and kind regards,
Janet

Janet Walker

Office of the Rt Hon lames Arbuthnot
MP for North East Hampshire

House of Commons

London SW1A 0AA

F GRO

www.jamesarbuthnot.com

S——

From: Theresa lles | GRO
Sent: 27 September 2012 10:17

To: WALKER, Janet

Subject: FW: Meeting with James Arbuthnot

lanet

Mycontact details are R S

" GRO ol GRO ¥ Mobid....ORO___}/obex] GRO |

{just left vou a very strange voicemall as Mia called while T was [eaving it and | thought you may have called her so hung
up! Sorry.

Kind regards
Theresa

From: Theresa Iles

Sent: 21 September 2012.15:48 .. .

To: Janet Walker : GRO i

Cc: Jorja Preston; Mia Porter; Alwen Lyons GRO ;
Subject: Meeting with James Arbuthnot

Good afternoon, Janet

Following a recent meeting James had with Alice Perkins, | understand he would like a meeting with Paula before the
Conservative Party Conference starts, with Mr Bates.

Would you kindly let me have some dates/times suitable in the next two weeks?
I hope you have a good weekend.

Kind regards
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Theresa
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

ROYAL MAIL GROUP LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 100 VICTORIA EMBANKMENT, LONDON EC4Y
OHQ with the registered company number 04138203

POST OFFICE LIMITED registered in England and Wales at 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ with the registered
company number 02154540
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